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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  March 17, 2025 
RE:  City Administrator Compensation Increase 
 
Background Brief: Based on the City Administrator Employment Agreement, consideration (Section 3.C) 
shall be given on an annual basis to increase compensation dependent upon the results of a performance 
evaluation. Based on the results of the evaluation, increased compensation can be in the form of a salary 
increase and/or a bonus.  
 
Previous Action: 2/24/25 – Closed Session Personnel Evaluation 
 
Economic Impact: Up to $3,500 salary increase/bonus as listed in Employment Agreement Exhibit A 
  
Recommendation: N/A 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member        
to approve $   as a salary increase retroactive to January 1, 2025.  
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